



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

901 Locust Street, Suite 480
Kansas City, MO 64106

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: alan.armstrong@williams.com , clint.ratke@williams.com,
joseph.carey@williams.com

January 12, 2022

Mr. Alan Armstrong
President & CEO
Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Company
One Williams Center
PO Box 2400
Tulsa, OK 74102-2400

Re: CPF 3-2021-020-NOA

Dear Mr Armstrong:

From May 4 – 8, 2020, a representative from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection of OPID's 19750/Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Company, 31565/Gulf Stream Management & Operating Services, LLC, 32684/Pine Needle Operating Company, LLC and 32657/Cardinal Operating Company, LLC (Transco) Houston, Texas. As a result of the inspection, Transco was issued a Notice of Amendment on April 28, 2021, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

Transco submitted its amended procedures on January 11, 2022. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Clint Ratke, Manager Pipeline Safety clint.ratke@williams.com